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TO: Stanwood-Camano Board of Directors
FROM: Dr. Deborah Rumbaugh, Superintendent
SUBJECT: Second Reading, Board Policy 6250 District-Owned Cell Phones

DATE: November 21, 2023

TYPE: Action Required

Policy 6250 was brought before the board for a first reading on November 7, 2023. The Board
moved revised policy 6250 forward for a second reading.

Recommendation: We recommend the board approve the second reading of revised
policy 6250 District-Owned Cell Phones.

Every student is empowered to learn in an inclusive setting
and is prepared for the future of their choice

www.stanwood.wednet.edu



Policy 6250
Management Support

CEHEUEARDEVICES DISTRICT-OWNED CELLULAR DEVICES

The superintendent or designee may authorize the purchase of cellular devices, including cell phones, as

needed for the efficient operation of the district or for use during emergencies.
The primary use of district-owned cellular devices will be for conducting district business.

Employees assigned district-owned devices are responsible for the safekeeping of such equipment. Em-
ployees are to use professional and good judgment as they use district-owned devices. Additionally, em-
ployees are to be aware that all communication on district-owned devices is subject to public record re-
quests. All employees issued a cellular device will complete and comply with 6250F.

Cross References:
Policy 2022 Technology and Electronic Resources and Internet Safety
6250F Cellular Device Acceptable Use Agreement
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